From: ecf@id.uscourts.gov

To: CourtMail@idb.uscourts.gov

Subject: 13-01905-TLM Order on Motion to Reopen Case
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:37:35 AM

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
District of Idaho
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was received from alw entered on 4/27/2018 at 9:37 AM MDT and
filed on 4/27/2018

Case Name: John Joseph Rollins and Maria Elvira Tirante Rollins

Case Number: 13-01905-TLM

Document Number: 148

Docket Text:
Order Granting Motion To Reopen Case (Related Doc # [146]) Signed on 4/27/2018. (alw)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

13-01905-TLM Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Randal J French on behalf of Debtor John Joseph Rollins
rfrench@rfrenchlaw.net, G19430@notify.cincompass.com

Randal J French on behalf of Joint Debtor Maria Elvira Tirante Rollins
rfrench@rfrenchlaw.net, G19430@notify.cincompass.com

David Wayne Newman on behalf of U.S. Trustee US Trustee
ustp.region18.bs.ecf@usdoj.gov

US Trustee
ustp.region18.bs.ecf@usdoj.gov

13-01905-TLM Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Jude Gary

Metropolitan Real Estate
7080 Sorenson

Boise, ID 83709


mailto:CourtMail@idb.uscourts.gov
https://ecf.idb.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?137346
https://ecf.idb.uscourts.gov/doc1/0620?pdf_header=&magic_num=95971193&de_seq_num=429&caseid=137346

Les Schwab Tire Centers of Boise, Inc.
Crystal Gay, Bankruptcy Administrator
P.O. Box 5350

Bend, OR 97708

Recovery Management Systems Corporation for Capital Recovery
25 SE 2nd Avenue, Suite 1120
Miami, FL 33131



